DALRY COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of Dalry Community Council Meeting

Rosearden Hall

Monday 27th June 2022 at 7:00p.m.

N.B. These minutes have been amended from the draft version to reflect that:

- Patricia Gibson MP did not receive an invite to the meeting held by Beith and District Community Council to discuss bus services.
- Councillor John Bell submitted his apologies for the meeting.
 These amendments were agreed and adopted at the meeting held on 26th September 2022.

1. Welcome

The Chair opened the meeting, welcoming all present.

2. Present / Apologies

Present:

Community Councillors :-

Sheena Woodside Myra Sim Julie Wales

Lynette Campbell John Higgins

Ex-officio Attendees :-

Donald Reid (Councillor, Ward 2)

Guests :-

Helen McNaughton (Beith & District Community Council)

Sgt. Clark (Police Scotland)

Christina Pieraccini (NAC – Connected Communities)

Michelle Sutherland(NA HSCP Senior Manager Primary Care Development)

Dr Iain Jamieson (NA HSCP Clinical Director)

Community:-

Danny Andrew Hamish Harkness Jan Houston Sandra McInnes

Jean Rodger Christine Walker Helen Walker

Apologies:

Peter Stevenson (Community Councillor)

Ronald Stalker (Councillor, Ward 2)

John Bell (Councillor, Ward 2)

Allan Wright (Kilbirnie & Glengarnock Community Council)

Patricia Gibson MP

Caroline Cameron (NA HSCP Director)

3. Minutes of previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting were:

Proposed as an accurate record by: Julie Wales

Seconded by: Lynette Campbell

4. Matters Arising

Matters Arising / Outstanding actions from previous meetings are included as Appendix A.

5. Updates

Chair's Update

- The meeting was advised of the passing of Jacqui Mack, former Community Councillor.
 Dalry Community Council send their condolences to Jacqui's family.
- The "Skirt the Skeath" run was a success, and the organisers are to be congratulated.
- The Jubilee saw 4 fantastic days of celebration in Dalry, with great collaboration between community groups.

Treasurer's Report

Accounts as of 1st June 2022:

• Admin Account

Income	Expenditure	Balance	Transaction
		£356.01	Opening Balance
	£120.00	£236.01	Hall hire for election hustings
		£236.01	Closing Balance

Project Account:

Income	Expenditure	Balance	Transaction
		£654.21	Opening Balance
£0.03		£654.24	Credit interest
		£654.24	Closing Balance

Councillor's Reports

Councillor Reid

- Produces a weekly blog detailing work carried out. Anyone can receive a copy or view it via social media.
- Dealt with 122 constituent issues since Ward 2 election.
- Happy to deal with any issues raised across the Ward.
- Doesn't hold surgeries, but willing to undertake home visits as and when the need arises.

Police Report

- Sgt. Clark presented the Police Report, which can be found at Appendix B.
- Youth disorder has been an issue across the Garnock Valley in recent years.

There has been a 75% reduction in youth disorder in Dalry in the last year.

- There remains a lack of reports on drug using / dealing.
- It was agreed that the Community Council's social media page would highlight CrimeStoppers as an anonymous way of providing information to the police.

Health and Social Care Partnership (HSCP)

Update provided by

Michelle Sutherland, Senior Manager Primary Care Development, since September 2021

Dr Iain Jamieson, Clinical Director, who has been in post for one week.

Michelle Sutherland is tasked with prioritising the work covered by the Caring for Ayrshire programme.

The programme considers factors such as deprivation, capacity and physical condition of the buildings and population change. The new model is based on multi disciplinary teams (MDTs) which involve multiple disciplines being available within a practice.

Dalry reportedly has Nurses, Pharmacy, Mental Health (post currently vacant), Community Link Worker and Physiotherapy services.

Dr Jamieson asked the Practice Manager at Dalry Health Centre if they considered there was an accommodation problem in Dalry. The response was no, there was not an accommodation problem, the issue was recruiting GPs. The opinion of the Practice Manager was that 2 additional GPs were needed in Dalry.

Questions asked:

• Trying to contact the practice by phone can be very difficult. The Chair commented that they made 133 calls to the Health Centre in one day.

Q: Is there anything being done to improve the situation?

A: Practices record a high level of calls, although it is not known how many of these are repeat calls because people cannot get through.

GP practices are contracted businesses. They are being encouraged to invest in modern digital systems.

• **Q:** In light of the previous comment about the number of GPs and that the HSCP had stated previously that Dalry had capacity issues, does Dalry have capacity issues?

A: In terms of the MDT teams currently operating in Dalry, there are no accommodation issues.

A recent retirement, has impacted on the number of GPs serving the practice – which the practice manager considers to be 2 GPs short.

Across North Ayrshire, there are currently 9 GP positions being advertised. The GP running the practice feels that "they are coping with demand, although they could cope better".

• Q: In 2013, Dalry and Beith were highlighted as being urgent priorities for replacement, the two highest priorities in North Ayrshire. In 2017, the HSCP reprioritised Dalry and Beith as there was "no real issues". Since that time continuous requests, latterly through Dalry Community Council for the evidence justifying the reprioritisation have been ignored. Similarly a recent request for the analysis on which the Caring for Ayrshire report was based, placing Dalry as the last practice to be addressed, has been ignored. Previous comment about the number of GPs and that the HSCP had stated previously that Dalry had capacity issues, does Dalry have capacity issues?

Can we see the analysis on which the prioritisation is based?

A: I (Michelle Sutherland) thought that the director had sent a copy of the analysis. I will send an email to the Director tomorrow requesting that it be sent. Who else would you like it sent to?

Councillor Reid and Helen McNaughton of Beith and District Community Council requested a copy.

Action: Michelle Sutherland

- Q: Is physiotherapy treatment available in Dalry, or do we still need to travel to Kilbirnie?
 - **A:** Physiotherapy has been available in Dalry for a while.
- **Q:** If Dalry were to have an increase in population, due to the development of a housing estate, would there be accommodation in the practice for an additional GP?
 - A: The Practice Manager considers there is room for the GPs which they are currently trying to recruit.
 - "What we are seeing now is surgeries who are kind of on their knees in terms of physical space".
- Q: People with high level mental health issues have possibly not received the treatment they need due to pressure on the services. Dalry did not have any provision. Will there be more funding for mental health services?
 - **A:** The Scottish Government are increasing funding for mental health activity. Lockdown has created a tsunami of people with mental health issues, so we are going to have to be creative in the way we deal with that.
 - A Mental Health Practitioner is due to start in Dalry / Beith in July.
- **Q:** Are they considering a central facility for the Garnock Valley?
 - **A:** The proposal is for a central health and social care facility, Where we can, we will have GP surgeries in individual towns.

Removal of Lifeline Bus Services (X34 and X36)

Helen McNaugton, Chair of Beith and District Community Council gave an update on the meeting held in Beith.

Invitations were sent to Stagecoach, SPT, Ward 2 Councillors and MSPs.

Over 300 members of the community, including some from Dalry, and four Ward 2 Councillors attended the meeting. None of the other invitees attended.

On the night an announcement submitted by our MSP said that there would be a stay of execution until the 1^{st} October, with Stagecoach looking at providing a "basic service" from 17^{th} July. No details of the basic service were provided.

This was refuted the next day on the Stagecoach website. It is unclear what the position is.

The Scottish Government have recently announced that legislation will come into force to allow local authorities to provide public transport either directly or through contracts.

The buses are vital to the Garnock Valley, and we need to fight to keep the service. Several people shared their personal experiences, outlining how these services were a vital lifeline for workers, carers, those in education, health, wellbeing, social inclusion, and those who benefit from free public transport, which does not extend to rail services.

The question was raised as to how we will attract and retain people in the Garnock Valley if there is no viable transport system.

People were encouraged to write to Stagecoach, the Scottish Government, Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT) and our elected representatives to highlight the personal impact that the withdrawal of the services would have.

There was widely held opinion that Stagecoach were making decisions solely on a financial basis, with no consideration of the impact on the community.

The usage of the services, which Stagecoach claim are too low to be viable were questioned. People using the services suggested that they were often busy. There were also reports of journeys on these services not being recorded by Stagecoach, where a ticket is not purchased on the service e.g. return tickets, season tickets and where the ticket was bought for a journey initiating on another service.

Discussion at this meeting:

Stagecoach appear to want the withdrawal of the services, citing that they are not financially viable.

It was suggested that SPT could be asked to re-evaluate the services which they subsidise in recognition that the pandemic has brought about changes in service usage. There may now be different priorities for subsidies.

All agreed about the severe impact that the withdrawal of the services would have on the community. It was suggested that North Ayrshire Council need to be made aware of just how devastating this would be for the Garnock Valley.

Any solution should hopefully be one in which the Garnock Valley are not dependent on the whim of a single private company for critical services.

It was suggested that the Garnock Valley could jointly request a meeting with Stagecoach and SPT.

North Ayrshire Council will be writing to the Cabinet Secretary for Transport and SPT to condemn Stagecoach's proposals.

At the Moving Around workgroup, part of the Locality Planning Partnership, the possibility of South Ayrshire Community Transport potentially being willing to operate in the Garnock Valley was raised. Given the recent change in regulations, allowing Local Authorities greater regulatory control over bus services, this may be a feasible solution.

The NAC Locality Officer stated that if there were a group of people who were willing to establish community transport in the Garnock Valley, then there was "certainly money available to do it".

The consensus at the meeting was that Dalry Community Council should write to the all parties, supporting what Beith District have put across, while emphasising the significant impact which this will have on Dalry. Our MSP should be asked to obtain the details of the "basic service" to be introduced on 17th July by Stagecoach.

Once Beith & District CC have had a debrief on their meeting etc., they will arrange a joint meeting of the GV Community Councils to consider how to take the issue forward.

Dalry Community Council should consider holding a special meeting to obtain the views of the residents of Dalry on this issue, gather more detail of the specific impacts which it will have.

Once this has been done, the three Garnock Valley Community Council's should work together on a resolution for the entire Valley.

Action: Sheena Woodside

Sheena agreed that Dalry Community Council should arrange a date for a meeting, check dates when the school would be available to hold the meeting, and advertise the meeting to the public.

Action: John Higgins

Write to Kenneth Gibson to ask for further details on the "basic service" which Stagecoach will provide between July and October.

6. Planning and Licensing

PLANNING

Validations:

None

Decided:

Site To North East Of Big Barkip Farm, widening of existing vehicular access at junction of public road and forest track.

Approved subject to conditions regarding visibility splays, road finishing materials and positioning of gate at access point.

Site To North Of New Acre, Highfield, erection of detached dwelling house.

Approved subject to conditions:

Final details of the build (external finishing, zero carbon technologies, boundary treatments etc.) to be submitted to NAC Planning for their written approval before construction commences.

Site To East Of 1 Kirkland Crescent for the erection of 3 single storey terraced houses to include associated garden ground, parking and boundary treatments - **approved subject to conditions**.

Details of boundary enclosures to be agreed in writing to NAC Planning before the commencement of build.

Ref No 22/00390/TN - Site to South of 1 Roche Way, Dalry. Installation of 5G telecommunications apparatus comprising the erection of a 15m high street pole, the siting of ancillary cabinets and associated works - **refused.**

Applications for developments such as this qualify as 'General Permitted Development' but do need confirmation from planning that 'Prior Approval' isn't required.

In this instance NAC planning decided that prior approval was necessary so that siting and design impacts could be considered.

They concluded that:

The siting of a 15m high telecommunications pole would be inappropriate at this prominent site in the centre of Dalry.

It would cause an adverse townscape and visual impact near a conservation area.

Visual impact would be harmful to the character, amenity and appearance of the established residential area around the site

LICENSING:

Show Field Lynnholm, occasional licence for 11/6/22 11am - 6pm, children and young people will not be permitted entry into the function.

Kilwinning Morning Star, LOL no 48, give notification of a parade in Dalry on Saturday 2nd July 2022.

Route - 16 Wilson Wynd, Kittyshaw Rd, St Margaret's Ave, Merksworth Park (board bus)

No in procession - 80.

7. Correspondence

A letter (email) was received from Alastair Adamson relating to works being carried out at East Kirkland, where the roads were not left in an acceptable condition after the works were completed.

Councillor Reid had previously been contacted about this issue, and agreed he would take it forward.

Action: Councillor Reid

8. A.O.C.B

- A drop-in consultation by Systra on non-vehicular use of roads is being held in Rosearden on 28th June 2022 at 6:00p.m.
- Hamish Harkness highlighted a number of issues, which had been raised, and which were not considered to have been resolved:
 - Actions required for the de-trunking of the A737 prior to NAC taking ownership of the road
 Drainage issues which were supposed to be repaired, have not been repaired.
 - Public Park flooding and associated sewage problems.

The drainage issue does not appear to be resolved, and is impacting on St Palladius Terrace.

The concern is over the raw sewage alongside the Rye Water.

Times and dates of incidents have been recorded, and will be made available.

- The cycle route between Dalry and Kilbirnie. There are no updates issued through the Community Council.
- Community benefit from renewable energy.

The hosts, Dalry community, should receive onshore windfarm development updates.

9. Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Community Council will be held on

Monday 26th September 2022 at 7:00p.m. in Rosearden, Courthill Street, Dalry.

Appendix A - Matters Arising / Outstanding Actions

Please note that this appendix contains the history of all open issues which are currently being addressed by Dalry Community Council. The most recent updates and actions for issues are in bold type

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
10/02/2020	Organise a community litter pick.	DCC When Covid restrictions ease.
	28/06/2021 Update:	
	It was noted that there are a number of individuals currently carrying out litter picks. A vote of thanks to these community spirited individuals was proposed.	DCC When Covid restrictions ease
	31/01/2022 Update It was agreed that the event will be organised for May / June	DCC February meeting
	28/02/2022 Update Will be organised prior to Queen's Jubilee events. Date to be confirmed	DCC March meeting
	30/05/2022 Update The organisation of the Jubilee event took more time and effort than anticipated. There was no time to organise a litter pick.	DCC

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
25/01/2021	To arrange for Dalry Parish Boundary Trust to give an update to the Community Council.	DCC First in-person meeting
	31/01/2022 Update If possible, March will be targeted for the return to in-person meetings. Dalry Parish Boundary Trust will be invited to the meeting.	DCC March meeting
	28/03/2022 Update	DCC Next in-person meeting
	25/04/2022 Update A website is currently being developed for DPBT, which should keep the community informed.	Closed
	30/05/2022 Update	/
	A letter was received from Alastair Adamson who pointed out that the Community Council had undertaken to obtain specific information from Dalry Parish Boundary Trust	
	How much has DPBT received in community benefit from CWPL since August 2014?	
	2. Where are the supporting schedules of how much of this was distributed, and to whom?	
	3. How much of the balance received has been re-invested by DPBT in a stocks and shares portfolio on behalf of the Dalry community, and what dividend returns and increase in investments have been secured from August 2014 – December 2020?	
	4. How much is currently held in DPBT's bank account?	
	Mr Adamson does not consider that this information will be available on the new website.	
	It is proposed that the item be re-opened, and Dalry CC will write to Dalry Parish Boundary Trust, requesting the information.	John Higgins June Meeting
	27/06/2022 Update	
	DCC wrote to Dalry Parish Boundary Trust requesting the information required by Alastair Adamson.	
	Dalry Parish Boundary Trust will consider the request at their meeting to be held on 20th July 2022.	
	The response from DPBT will communicated by John Higgins when it is received.	John Higgins

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
22/02/2021	Arrange a meeting to create a strategy for the Public Park	Peter Stevenson June meeting
	28/06/2021 Update: It has not been possible to arrange for all interested parties to meet at this time.	Peter Stevenson September meeting.
	27/09/2021 Update: An initial strategy meeting will be organised.	Peter Stevenson October meeting.
	25/10/2021 Peter Stevenson spoke to David Hammond of NAC to ask if they were happy for the Community Council to take the lead. NAC agreed.	
	Groups with an interest will be invited, however input to the strategy will also be open to individuals in the community.	
	It is hoped to organise the initial meeting before end of the year. 29/11/2021 Update	DCC
	Hopeful of organising in December, otherwise carried over to next year	Peter Stevenson
	31/01/2022 Update Stakeholders are being identified, and discussion is taking place about who should be involved. Meeting will be arranged as soon as possible.	Peter Stevenson
	28/02/2022 Update Peter Stevenson was not available to provide an update	Peter Stevenson March meeting
	28/03/2022 Update Peter Stevenson was not available to provide an update	Peter Stevenson April meeting
	25/04/2022 Update It was suggested that all stakeholders in the Public Park are involved in the organisation of the Jubilee event. Should this organising group be asked to develop a strategy for the Public Park?	
	There was a discussion on who were the stakeholders. It was suggested that everyone in Dalry is a stakeholder in the Public Park, and anyone should be able to contribute to any strategy, not just the groups involved in organising the Jubilee celebrations.	
	It was raised that Audrey Mason has been tasked by the LPP Facilities and Amenities Workgroup to look into the prospect of a paid position to develop all 3 Public Parks in the Garnock Valley.	
	Audrey Mason should therefore be aware of ongoing strategy discussions.	Peter Stevenson
	The members of the Jubilee organising group could be asked if they would be interested in joining a steering group to develop a strategy for the Public Park.	
	30/05/2022 Update Peter Stevenson was not in attendance, no update was available.	Peter Stevenson
	27/06/2022 Update Peter Stevenson was not in attendance, no update was available.	Peter Stevenson September meeting

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
11/2020	Status of Dalry Health Centre.	
	Background:	
	In 2013, a review of Dalry Health Centre declared it a high priority for	
	replacement. In 2017, Dalry Health Centre was considered to be adequate. No evidence has been provided to date, explaining the change	
	of status. Conflicting statements about the current status of the Health	
	Centre have been made.	
	In November 2020, Councillor Ferguson was asked to obtain the	
	evidence on which the change of status in 2017 was based, from NAC.	
	28/06/2021 Update:	
	Councillor Ferguson has been in contact with Craig Hatton, CEO of North	
	Ayrshire Council. Councillor Ferguson is awaiting a response from	
	Caroline Cameron (Head of NAC Health and Social Care Partnership),	
	and will provide an update when available.	
	27/09/2021 Update: Councillor Ferguson offered to facilitate the attendance of Caroline	
	Cameron (Head of HSCP) or a representative at a Community Council	Councillor Ferguson
	meeting.	October meeting
	They will discuss the provision of the Health Centre, what changed, what	
	they are looking to do moving forward etc.	
	25/10/2021 Update:	
	Councillor Ferguson has been corresponding with HSĆP. A copy of any	0
	information received will be passed to the Community Council.	Councillor Ferguson
	Councillor Ferguson has still to facilitate the attendance of Caroline	November meeting
	Cameron (Head of HSCP) or a representative at a Community Council	
	meeting.	
	They will discuss the provision of the Health Centre, what changed, what	
	they are looking to do moving forward etc.	
		0 11 1
	Update 29/11/2021: No progress	Councillor Ferguson
	24/04/2022 Lindata	January Meeting
	31/01/2022 Update Councillor Ferguson will be requested to extend an invite to Caroline	Councillor Ferguson February Meeting
	Cameron, Head of the Health and Social Care Partnership, to attend the	r ebruary weeting
	February meeting to discuss the change in status of Dalry Health Centre	
	28/02/2022 Update	John Higgins
	The Health and Social Care Partnership were unable to participate in the	March Meeting
	meeting.	
	And the state of the second of the state of	
	An invite will be extended for the March meeting.	
	28/03/2022 Update	John Higgins
	The Health and Social Care Partnership did not respond to the invitation.	April Meeting
		pm mooning
	An invite will be extended for the April meeting.	
	25/04/2022 Update	
	The Health and Social Care Partnership advised they would consider	
	availability for the meeting, but did not follow up.	
	In the Times and ARCHIONINI hade not that a continue to the Co. 1	
	Irvine Times and A&S Herald both published reports on the Caring for	
	Ayrshire Programme review (Appendix B). The review highlights the	
	12	•

27/06/2022 Update	
The HSCP have indicated they will attend the June meeting.	
The Caring for Ayrshire report is of concern to other areas in the Garnock Valley. It was suggested that joint discussion be held between Community Councils.	
A request was submitted for a copy of the data. We are awaiting a response.	John Higgins
This data is likely to contain the level of information on Dalry Health Centre that the Community Council has been requesting since 2020.	
The report referenced the availability of the data which was used to create the report.	
30/05/2022 Update The HSCP provided a copy of the Caring for Ayrshire Report.	
The HSCP will be invited to the May meeting.	John Higgins
The HSCP will be asked for confirmation of receipt of our request for the Caring for Ayrshire report.	
A discussion took place on the potential need for escalation of the issue.	
To date, no reply has been received on the latest request.	
This now appears to be in the public domain for other health centres across North Ayrshire	
This document should provide the level of detail on the status of Dalry Health Centre which we have been requesting since November 2020.	
Dalry Community Council requested a copy of the Caring for Ayrshire Programme review document from North Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership on 18 th April 2022 (Appendix A).	
Additionally, new £20 million wellbeing hubs will be built for both Irvine and the Three Towns areas, two years before Dalry has a replacement health centre in 2027.	
intention to prioritise almost all health centres in Irvine, Kilwinning and the Three Towns over Dalry, which was identified as an urgent priority in 2013.	

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
28/03/2022	Councillor Barr agreed to speak with the Planning Dept. regarding	Councillor Barr
	the state of the building site at Abid's	April Meeting
	25/04/2022 Update	Councillor Barr
	Work is considered to be in progress on the site, there are no breaches of	May meeting
	regulations. Councillor Barr will continue to liaise with planning dept.	
	30/05/2022 Update	
	Councillor Stalker advised that the site would be cleared within a couple	Councillor Stalker
	of weeks.	
	26/06/2022 Update	
	The site has not been cleared. Councillor Stalker was not present to	Councillor Stalker
	give an update.	
5/04/2022	- p	
	Alastair Adamson offered to arrange an update for the community	John Higgins /
	on the fibre (Digital Voice) rollout.	Alastair Adamson
	This could either be a joint Garnock Valley update or for individual	
	Community Councils.	
	After discussion it was considered that it would be better to initially	
	After discussion, it was considered that it would be better to initially organise an update for Dalry Community Council.	
	organise an apaate for Bany Community Council.	
	Dalry would then facilitate updates for the other Community	
	Councils if required.	
	30/05/2022 Update	
	Alastair Adamson has made initial contact with BT	John Higgins /
	BT had paused the rollout. When it is resumed, an update will	Alastair Adamson
	be arranged.	
27/06/2022	Following work on street lighting and also gas works at East	
,,	Kirkland, the roads were not left in an acceptable condition.	Councillor Reid
	Councillor Reid will request that the roads be restored, and keep	
	Alastair Adamson and the Secretary updated on progress.	
27/06/2022		
	A meeting should be arranged for Dalry Residents, to gather views	
	from , and determine the impact of current and proposed bus	
	service changes.	
	Check availability of venue (school), and arrange a date for meeting.	Sheena Woodside

POLICING IN AYRSHIRE JUNE 2022 COMMUNITY COUNCIL REPORT FOR DALRY



POLICING PRIORITIES IN NORTH AYRSHIRE

- 1. Drug Dealing and Drug Misuse
- 2. Violence and Antisocial Behaviour
- 3. Dishonesty
- 4. Road Safety/Road Crime

Your Community Policing Officers		
Our team cover	rs Kilbirnie, Beith and Dalry. Inspector David Cameron leads the community or your area.	
Sergeants	Police Officers	
Sgt Douglas Clark	PC Karen Baillie PC John Scott PC Adam McKinlay	

Sub-Divisional Update

My main concern remains the lack of intelligence in the form of calls to the Police or to Crime Stoppers regarding the ongoing misuse of drugs within Dalry and the Garnock Valley as a whole. I can only encourage, again, that information is passed to us to allow the Police to tackle this ongoing issue.

Contact us

In an emergency always dial 999

For non-urgent crime, you can contact your local police office by telephoning 101.

Our Twitter and Facebook sites are not for reporting crime and they are not monitored 24/7.

Facebook – Ayrshire Police Twitter - @AyrshireNPolice

Email – AyrshireLPSTGarnockValley@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Other relevant Information

Data collated between 26/05/2022 and 26/06/2022

143 calls to police resulting in 35 crime reports being raised.

Same time period - Last year calls: 189 Last month calls: 138

- 1. Drug Dealing and Drug Misuse 2
- 2. Violence and Antisocial Behaviour -

Assaults: 2 Noise: 7 Disturb: 1 Damage: 1 Public nuisance 3 of which 1 was youth related.

3. Dishonesty – Thefts - Inc. Housebreakings

Theft: 10 H/B: 2 Vehicle crime: 0

4. Road Safety/Road Crime -

Road traffic matters: 14 Road Traffic Collisions: 4

Road Traffic offences: 2

Immediate calls: 9
Missing Persons calls: 1
Concern for Person calls: 8

Crime Statistics : Monthly Report			
Crime Type	Offences	Detected	Issues
Theft	11	4	
Vandalism	1	0	
Assault	9	7	
Misuse of Drugs	0	0	

Concerns Raised by Community Council / Residents		
1		
2		
3		
4		